



UMANG NAYAK

Date of birth: 12/08/1975 | **Nationality:** Indian | **Gender:** Male |

(+91) 9428410479 | umangnayak75@gmail.com | <https://www.umang.store/> |

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/umang-nayak-97760612/> |

Whatsapp Messenger: +919428410479 |

ahmedabad, guajrat, 382424, ahmedabad, India

About me:

I AM A POST GRADUATE IN FINE ARTS FROM THE FACULTY OF FINE ARTS, M.S. UNIVERSITY OF BARODA HAVING MORE THAN 12 YEARS OF TEACHING EXPERIENCE AS AN ART TEACHER IN CBSE AS WELL AS IB SCHOOLS WHERE MY MAJOR ROLE WAS TO TEACH DIFFERENT SKILLS AND TECHNIQUES OF DRAWING, PAINTING, CLAY-MODELLING, CRAFT AND ART HISTORY FOR THE K-12 STD STUDENTS AS PER CURRICULUM, KEEP PROGRESS RECORD FOR EACH STUDENT & RESPONSIBLE FOR PASTORAL CARE OF PRIMARY LEVEL STUDENTS IN RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL.

APART FROM THIS, SUCCESSFULLY LED SCHOOL EVENTS, ANNUAL EXHIBITIONS, ART-COMPETITIONS AND WORKSHOPS FOR THE SCHOOL.

MY KNOWLEDGE IN WEB GRAPHICS IS A PLUS.

ALSO PURSUING 120 HOURS TEFL (TEACHING ENGLISH AS A FOREIGN LANGUAGE) CERTIFICATION COURSE FROM i TO i.

WORK EXPERIENCE

13/01/2022 – CURRENT – HYDERABAD, India

ART TEACHER – ABHYASA INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL

CURRENTLY WORKING AS AN ART TEACHER FOR ABHYASA INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL WHERE I AM TEACHING DRAWING AND PAINTING.

01/09/2018 – CURRENT – AHMEDABAD, India

ONLINE ART EDUCATOR

I HAVE BEEN TEACHING ART AND DESIGN ONLINE ON FREELANCE BASIS ON VARIOUS ONLINE TEACHING PLATFORM AS WELL AS WORKING AS A FREELANCE WEB DESIGNER.

02/02/2015 – 31/12/2018 – OOTY, India

SCULPTURE TEACHER – THE LAWRENCE SCHOOL LOVEDALE

IN THIS CBSE RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL, MAJOR ROLE WAS TO TEACH BASICS OF CLAY MODELLING TO PRIMARY SECTION AS WELL AS TECHNICALITY OF SCULPTURE MAKING PROCESS USING ARMATURE AND DIFFERENT MATERIALS LIKE POP, WOOD, WIRE, BRICKS, COIR AND MIXED MEDIA TO MIDDLE AS WELL AS HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS. BESIDES THIS I WAS ASSISTANT HOUSE MASTER IN PRIMARY SECTION AND PERFORMED ALL PASTORAL CARE DUTIES. TAKING AFTERNOON ART CLUB ETC. ESCORT STUDENTS TOWARDS VACATION JOURNEY.

01/06/2010 – 31/07/2013 – MEHSANA, India

ART TEACHER – TAPOVAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL

IN THIS DAY CUM BOARDING CBSE SCHOOL, MY MAJOR ROLE WAS TO PREPARE CURRICULUM AND TEACH ART, CRAFT, PAINTING, DRAWING TO PRIMARY AS WELL AS MIDDLE SCHOOL. ALONG WITH IT KEY ROLE WAS TO ASSIST IN MAKING DECORATION AS WELL AS PROPS FOR SCHOOL EVENTS AND PERFORM ANY OTHER DUTIES ASSIGNED TO ME. I HAVE DEVELOPED OPEN SCULPTURE STUDIO IN THE CAMPUS AND ORGANISED SAND SCULPTURE WORKSHOP SUCCESSFULLY.

02/02/2008 – 02/02/2009 – AHMEDABAD, India

WEB DESIGNER – PRAVEG COMMUNICATIONS

MAINLY WORK INCLUDES, CREATING LOGO AS WELL AS USER INTERFACE FROM THE SCRATCH, FLASH BANNERS, FLASH INTROS, CREATING WEB-TEMPLATES DESIGNS AND CREATING DIV BASED HTML FULLY FUNCTIONAL STATIC WEBSITES.

HAS EXPERIENCE OF WORKING ON MULTI-TASKING ENVIRONMENT.

02/04/2006 – 03/09/2007 – AHMEDABAD, India

WEB DESIGNER – ZEALOUSWEB SOLUTIONS PVT LTD

WORKED AS A WEB DESIGNER AND WORKED INCLUDES MAKING WEBSITE TEMPLATES AS WELL AS SLICING IT USING PHOTOSHOP AND THEN CONVERT IT INTO HTML CODING USING DREAMWEAVER SOFTWARE.

02/02/2005 – 02/08/2005 – NADIAD, India

ART TEACHER – BHARTIYA VIDYA BHAVANS SCHOOL

IN THIS CBSE DAY SCHOOL, I HAVE TAUGHT ART, CRAFT, PAINTING, DRAWING TO PRIMARY SECTION AS WELL AS MIDDLE SCHOOL. ADDITIONAL DUTIES INCLUDES PREPARATION PROPS AND DECORATE, ASSIST FOR ANNUAL FUNCTION PROGRAMES.

01/05/2004 – 02/11/2004 – AHMEDABAD, India

ART TEACHER – J. G. INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL

IN THIS DAY CUM BOARDING IB SCHOOL, MY ROLE WAS TO TEACH DRAWING, PAINTING, CRAFT ETC. SUBJECT TO PRIMARY LEVEL STUDENTS.

I HAVE ORGANIZED PAPER BAG MAKING WORKSHOP & SUCCESSFULLY DEMONSTRATED DUTY AS A LIBRARIAN FOR A SHORT PERIOD OF TIME

● **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

02/05/2001 – 02/05/2003 – VADODARA, India

MASTER IN FINE ARTS – MAHARAJA SAYAJIRAO UNIVERSITY OF BARODA

02/05/1998 – 02/05/2001 – India

BACHELOR IN FINE ARTS – MAHARAJA SAYAJIRAO UNIVERSITY OF BARODA

11/12/2021 – United Kingdom

TEFL – i TO i

<https://www.i-to-i.com/>

● **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s): **GUJARATI**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C2	C1	C2	C2	C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● **DIGITAL SKILLS**

Microsoft Office | Web Development: HTML 5, CSS, JavaScript | Google Docs | Google Drive | Zoom

● **CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS**

15/07/2015 – 18/07/2015 – TAMILNADU

IYEP WORKSHOP

I HAVE ATTENDED IYEP WORKSHOP IN THE SCHOOL ALSO TOOK PART IN ART CAMP AS WELL AS STATE LEVEL EXHIBITIONS DURING MASTERS.

● **HONOURS AND AWARDS**

06/06/2013

AVANTIKA PRATIBHA SAMMAN AWARD – AVANTIKA

I HAVE PREPARED STUDENTS FOR NATIONAL LEVEL ART COMPETITION AND SCHOOL STUDENTS GOT MANY CERTIFICATES AND FOR THE SAME AVANTIKA AWARDED THIS TO ME.